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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Soby, Matthew, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 11:41 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Subject: FW: BP 2162 RO190
Attachments: BP 2162.pdf

 
 

From: Tori Malone [mailto:tmalone@broadbentinc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 11:37 AM 
To: Soby, Matthew, Env. Health 
Cc: Kristene Tidwell 
Subject: BP 2162 RO190 
 
Good Morning,  
                Attached is the PDF of the address that the public participation closure mailing went out to. If you have any 
other questions or need anything else please just let me know. 
 

Tori Malone 
Senior Office Administrator 
 

We’ve Moved 
 
4820 Business Center Dr. Suite 110, Fairfield CA  
[T] 707‐455‐7290 • [F] 707‐863‐9046 
tmalone@broadbentinc.com 

 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain proprietary, 
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, or distribution or the taking of any 
action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and 
delete this communication and destroy all copies. 
 
 



Patricia Braselton 
37837 Farwell Dr.  

Fremont, CA 94536 

 James & Myrna McKenna 
17 Castlebar Pl.  

Alameda, CA 94502 

 Moser & Edward Low 
P.O. Box 572530  

Salt Lake City, UT 84157 

PK I Fashion Faire Place 
3333 New Hyde Park Dr #100 

New Hyde Park NY, 11042 

 24 Hour Fitness 
E 14th Street, San Leandro, CA 

94578 

 Pier One Imports 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #214 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

Sally’s Beauty Supply 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #302San 

Leandro, CA 94578 

 Payless Shoes 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #304 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Viva Mexico Restaurant 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #308 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

Viva Mexico Restaurant 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #308 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Game Stop 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #400B 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Leslie’s Pool Supply 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #400C 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

Ross Dress for Less 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #108 

San Leandro, CA 

 D&B Beauty Salon and Day Spa 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #102 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Mattress Discounters 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #206 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

Radio Shack 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #208 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Hair Salon/Current Resident 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #116 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Michael’s 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #126 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

Nail #1 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #130 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Current Occupant 
15100 Hesperian Blvd 

 San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Current Occupant 
15125 Hesperian Blvd.  
San Leandro, CA 94578 

P T & T CO 
15125 Hesperian Blvd.  
San Leandro, CA 94578 

 KFC 
15177 Hesperian Blvd.  
San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Current Occupant 
15177 Hesperian Blvd.  
San Leandro, CA 94578 

Joel Johnson 
489 Nabor St.  

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Maria Medina 
15208 Upton Ave  

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Current Occupant 
15212 Upton Ave  

San Leandro, CA 94578 

Current Occupant 
15212 Upton Ave  

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Hair Salon/Current Resident 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #116 

San Leandro, CA 94578 

 Dollar Tree 
15100 Hesperian Blvd #114, 

San Leandro, CA 94578 
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